
rxF; ArEAU/ln nO rgo.C63rlt.
(AplofirAdoraa *4 *Ata<Ibn

3AIIOBEA

HllltJIlllTEJ'IEll AIIPEKTOP: ,! , I
n.r;'r,"'

,,1
III I)l(. BIIOJIETA KOP'ITAP()BA

Ha ocnorarrue q,r. 55, an. 9 or 3aroxa ra x&lacrrpa n Hrrorlrur pcrucrl,p. q.:r. 35. a.:r. .1

or llape46a JYe P.I{-02-20-4 or I1.10.2016 r. -}a lrpe,[ocraBxne ra ycJryrH or Kaxacrp:l-{Hara

Kapra r rainc"p&rtnure perrrcrprr lr Hc\ro rr.uu pcr. J\! 09-2102.01.2020 r.)

H3MEllrM

nor 3anosei .l{s P,rl- l l- l 3l or i0.06.3017 r'.. KaK'r1) cjrejloa:

$ I. It r- I ;tyunre..Tolop Crerllron llonon - cnelrHanrcr ,.Ka-:acn p lt per\':,ir(Irx"

cc tajluqa8ar".

$ 2. ,lla ce rpexparN iocrr'fi]T ;1o Ka:ac1p&'IHo-iutiruulrc rparnuuara uu{ropnannonua

cflcre\ra ua AIXK (KAu() ua ;rxurro 'l'o;top Ctc'(tanon I lonon.

3anorc.ar*.ita cc crele ilt) irranricro rta [Msra Ita O6utxlla 3lalapuua, na Hsrla:Itttt(a

ua Cf(K Berxxo Tr,puoa*, an :lpcKropa xa rlrpe r(q,.rs ,.A.r(rt,iuxcrpar:tsrlo-np]Btto tl

{rruriurcouo o6clyxuu*", xa ruperropa tta iluperunt .,Httdroprua[HotltrH rexHoJro[r.1fi ti

fipoc'rparcrrlenu ia.ttull", :a caeisnxe H tt ],rrulnr'nrr:.

3arrouegra 1a ce ny6"ruxyna ua otlrarpraulrta'ra c'rlaHHua tta AI'KK x,qa 6!Ae uoclaaellfl

ta Rtl.'tHo rrrcro R crpailllc ua: Cf KK Bclxxo 'li,pnorr: t O6ututta 3,rarapntta.

Koltrpo,ra IIo H3r.r::llreHrrero Ha 3anoBe;t'ra Bt3irara\r Ha ltaqajllrlrxa rra CI-KK []c:rnxo

Tr,puooo.



Huxo,nera Kocroea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments;

Baxn Mapry.nxoea
02 auyapu 2020 r. 17:47
H!aKonera KocroBa
FW: 3anoBeA PA-13-131(2) or 08.07.2019r. xa ra:n.4-p xa AKI-I-
npeKp. T.nonoB.pdf

GSIVI 0878 83 80 30

From: ALBENA KONAKCHTEVA <albena_konakchieva@abv.bg>
Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2O2O ll:14 AM
To: BaH, Mapryn(oBa <Martulkova.V@cadastre.bg>
Subject: 3anoBeA PA-13-131(2) or 08.07.2019r. Ha ra3n. A-p Ha AKff

3rpascr"rre, r-xo MaprynKoBal

3a rrxoro ro.lr{HH, c rroxeJraHr.t, 3a ycnerrrHa 2020 rolu:aa!

llpn'roxeuo Bu ulnpauau cxaHnpaHa 3a[oBea 3a npeKparrBaHe rpyAoBlr [paBoorHomeHuc. Monr Aa
6'rgar rrpercpareHlt flpaBara Ha nuuero 3a rocrtn :a pa6ora cr,c cucreMara 3a npeaocraBrHe Ha ycnyr]r
or KK u KP.

lJo:.lpaur. Ar6eHa KoHarquesa

Odulurra 3;rarapuua

a r"g7*&

,.il l,o flq/'



OEtr{Y11n 3,ATA,I4UA

3ATTOBEA
:: 6{X} t 30.12.20t9 r.

a rp.(c.) 3JlA.l Al)Hl_{A. o6runna 3nAT.Apr{UA la ocHoBaH,,c :
y_rr.7l al)orKT

TIPEKPAT.,IIIA]VI'T?YJ{O!}I'TE TIPABOO'I'HOI UEHIIfl
IIA

T()A()P CTE(DAHO|) Ilo[ou,
iiapruau Pa6or:rnk. xH.er rra fp.ll.TbpllOB0. arrpec : yJl. T.O/10I, 6Ai.ll4llA .1 I-_.f.l

Jluec -i0, I 2.2019 r.

F: I'I I: 6 i 0q0+ Il8(.1

?r, O6[]fiI{A 3JIAIApUIIA
C ylcro rra paSora : O6rq;rua 3.:larap{ua - ;gpexqut CAlla.l,rr,xuocr cneqaa;rrcr",Ka.1u"ropr'p".1..ruurr,,
(.'qulauo or : L l.20l(t r.

:l rNrtc'ro.1a ce u3 :ralglcre;llruTe o6etnletettlx :

ii) no .l;r.ll-l or I('l- _ 6 ;rnx
6)

ts)

I Jucmonufitmu').4 tI) B E/I cc cbcma(jt! & ()na eKje.vt,_L4pd.
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I -t.cricToB(rlh tt.t :- \,h/f,
r .Tuthtu TatoJtos\j 

,( r.e,cu."gusculxt, peclpcl{.' , -Tl?i,/ 6tnrtxa ( t,/toa t


